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Tasmanian
Government

Department of Primary Industries, Parks
Water and Environment

GPO Box 1751, Hobart, TAS 7001 Australia

Ph 03) 6165 4234 Fax 03) 61 73 0226
www. parks. tas. gov. au

Ms Jacqui Tyson
Planning Consultant
Central Highland Council
C/- kbradburn(3!centralhighlands. tas. gov. au

Dear Ms Tyson

PROPOSED VISITOR ACCOMMODATION (STANDING CAMP) - HALLS ISLAND,
LAKE MALBENA, WALLS OF JERUSALEM NATIONAL PARK

I write regarding the development application (DA) by Wild Drake Pty Ltd for visitor
accommodation at Halls Island, Lake Malbena, within the Walls of Jerusalem National Park, and
your request to provide more information. As a delegate of the Director of National Parks and
Wildlife, I submit the following:

. The proposal occurs on land within the Walls of Jerusalem National Park, for which the
Director of the Tasmania Parks and Wildlife Service (PWS) is the Managing Authority under
the National Parks and Reserves Management Act 2002 (NPRMA).

. The Walls of Jerusalem National Park is within the Tasmanian Wilderness World Heritage
Area (TWWHA), which is managed in accordance with a statutory management plan approved
under the NPRMA, that being the TWWHA Management Plan 2016.

. Under the management plan, the land the development is proposed on is zoned as Self-Reliant
Recreation Zone.

. The management plan allows visitor accommodation in the form of a standing camp within the
Self-Reliant Recreation Zone.

. The structures, as proposed, would meet the definition of a standing camp under the current
PWS Standing Camp Policy 2006.

. As such, the proposed development is allowable under the management plan, and the PWS has
consented to the DA being submitted on that basis.

In regard to evidence of conditional approval from the PWS, the proposal has been assessed via
the PWS Reserve Activity Assessment (RAA) process, and I understand that the proponent has
submitted this completed RAA. You will note that Step 7 of the RAA states "at this point the
assessment from o PWS perspective is complete and PWS is signalling it plans to approve the Activity Plan
... subject to any further conditions that ore imposed by external assessment."

This status means that, subject to an approved planning permit and any associated conditions, the
PWS intends to approve the proposal subject to appropriate conditions and final review.



Should you have any queries regarding this matter, please contact Mark Bryce, PWS Director
Operations, by telephone on 6165 4272, or by email to mark. brycefSparks. tas. gov. au

Yours sincerely

Jason cobi
GENERAL MANAGER
PARKS AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

|6 November 2018

Copy to: Daniel Hackett
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Mr Daniel Hackett
RiverFly 1864
PO Box 1061
LAUNCESTON TAS 7250

Dear Daniel

HALLS ISLAND STANDING CAMP PRELIMINARY DESiGN APPROVAL.

Parks and Wildlife Service (PWS) staff have reviewed the preliminary development design
documents, provided by yourself on 4 June 2018 (attached), and have determined that the
documents reflect the intent of the Reserre Activity Assessment (RAA), and the proposed
standing camp and infrastructure design should ensure that the development is unobtrusive in the
landscape.

The camp style has been designed to be sympathetic and in keeping with the existing trappers'
style hut on the island. The construction materials chosen are considered appropriate as the
proposed textures (FRP flat gritted panel cladding and 38x38 FRP grating for boardwalks) and
colours (dark grey) are sympathetic to the local landscape.

Designs for the pods should meet the Type C" Standing Camp policy inient; although solid panel
construction is proposed due to the remote alpine environment as it is lightweight and easily
demountable, should the need arise.

The FRP boardwalks proposed are to minimise ground and threatened species impacts; are
designed to let light through; will be removable if required; and any Impacts should be easily
rehabilitated.

The proposed helipad site has changed to be on a sheet rock area, negating the need for
construction of a helipad and associated boardwalk as shown in the attached plans.

Piease note that final designs for a Type C standing camp must be approved by (he PWS Engineer
prior to seeking building approval in accordance with the BuiWing Act 2016 stage, as per the dot
points below:

Prior to construction, the following building design will be required by the PWS:
the FRP boardwalk and footings design, including height above ground and safety
standards;

design and capacity of full capture black and grey water pods, including handling methods
for lifting out via helicopter;



. suitability of proposed external coatings to blend in with the environment;

. site assessment (geotechnical, wind classification and snow loadings); and

detailed drawings and specifications (including energy assessment and
ventilation/condensation control);.

Please note that this letter does not constitute land owner consent for the purposes of submitting
a development application. Land owner consent is only provided following the final approval of the
RAA. Final approval is awaiting determination from the Environment Protection and Biodiversity
Consenution Act / 999 referral process.

Should you have any further queries regarding this matter, please contact Chris Colley, PWS
Regional Manager North, by telephone on 6777 2173 / 0427 I 25 287 or by email to
chris. colley@parks. tas.gov. au

Yours sincerely
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Jason JAcobi
GENERAL MANAGER
PARKS AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

^. August 2018














































































































